October 19, 1968

Nr, Thomas J. Kelley

Assistant Direstor, Protective Intelligence
United 3tates Seoret Service

Vashington, D. €. 20226

Dear W, nn‘,’

While I appreciate the prompiness of your Octoder 17 response to wy
1stter of October 13, I regret its iwmprecision. Therefore, I write
sesking olarification,

Your fivst paregraph says inceupletely "that Me, Godfrvey Kirkpetriek
osms $o tho attention of this BService in Oetebar, 19“"{ his iwm-
Plies what it does not say, that you had m0 interest in or knowledge
of him prior to that date. It is my informtion you did. You say
alse, "prior to this, he hed a history of sonfinement in wental in-
stitutions.” I% is wmy informstion that prior to thet date he had a
history of treatment sand inssitutionsliszatien, not sonfinsment. That,
from my informetion, fsllowed your intersst,

What is lacking ina g:r letter 1s what I wrote seeking, a positive
statement that you and Bave nothing to do with his being under
restreint, for g‘hﬂmm 1s Shat he is loeked up on Seeret Ser-
vice request. statement of generel poliocy im your seecend paragrsph
does not answer ths apeeific question,

It ia further my information that in this case your interest was said
by you to be for the sesurity of the President, net just any of those
for whom you now have pretective responsidbilities. While my informe-
sion in roru 1s nos beyond queation, the indisations are this
nztot u“:nu dent Kennedy. I think the resord should e slarified,
mde speeific.

Because the information I may have that may be of interest %o others
with particulsr responsibilitiss is net of medical or psyshistric na-
ture, I ses no point in the suggestion of your sonslud! muzh.
&matﬁm uas along & different line entirely, ha to do with

ss who might have a legitimmts interest in his capadilities and
sttitudaz toward others in whom the have some interest or to
whon they might bear soms responaibilities,

I do look forwerd to a responsive answer. ,
' : Sinesrely,

Harold Welaberg



